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 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS 

EASTERN DIVISION 
 

TALINA RUVALCABA, on behalf of ) 
herself and all others similarly situated, ) 
      ) 
      ) 
  Plaintiff,   ) 
      ) Civil Action No. 20-cv- 
  v.    )     
      )    
LVNV FUNDING LLC, RESURGENT )   
CAPITAL SERVICES L.P., and   ) 
RESURGENCE LEGAL GROUP, P.C., ) 
      ) 
      ) 

Defendants.   )  
  

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT 
 
 Plaintiff, Talina Ruvalcaba, brings this action under the Fair Debt Collection Practices 

Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1692, et seq. (“FDCPA”), and alleges: 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 
 

1. This Court has jurisdiction pursuant to § 1692k(d) of the FDCPA and 28 U.S.C. 

§1331. 

2. Venue is proper in this District because parts of the acts and transactions occurred 

here and Defendants transact substantial business here. 

STANDING 

3. Plaintiff has suffered an injury in fact that is traceable to Defendants’ conduct and 

that is likely to be redressed by a favorable decision in this matter. 

4. Specifically, Plaintiff has suffered a harm from receiving false, misleading, and 

deceptive communications from Defendants while they were attempting to collect a debt from 

her.  
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5. Plaintiff has thus suffered an injury as a result of Defendants’ conduct, giving rise 

to standing before this Court. Spokeo, Inc. v. Robins, 136 S. Ct. 1540, 1544 (2016), quoting 

Lujan v. Defenders of Wildlife, 504 U.S. 555, 580 (1992) (Congress has the power to define 

injuries and articulate chains of causation that will give rise to a case or controversy where none 

existed before.); Bellwood v. Dwivedi, 895 F. 2d 1521, 1526-27 (7th Cir. 1990) (“Congress can 

create new substantive rights, such as a right to be free from misrepresentations, and if that right 

is invaded the holder of the right can sue without running afoul of Article III, even if he incurs no 

other injury[.]”). 

PARTIES 

6. Plaintiff, Talina Ruvalcaba (“Plaintiff’), is a resident of the State of Illinois, from 

whom Defendants attempted to collect a delinquent consumer debt allegedly owed for a 

defaulted Credit One consumer credit card account. 

7. Plaintiff is thus a consumer as that term is defined in 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(3) of the 

FDCPA. 

8. Defendant, LVNV Funding, LLC (“LVNV”), is a Delaware limited liability 

company that does or transacts business in the State of Illinois. Its registered agent is Illinois 

Corporation Service, located at 801 Adlai Stevenson Drive, Springfield, Illinois 62703.  

9. LVNV is engaged in the business of a collection agency, using the mails and 

telephone to collect defaulted consumer debts.  

10. At the time of filing of this complaint, LVNV’s website read in part as follows: 

Your Account Has A New Owner: LVNV Funding 
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You still owe your debt but the new owner is LVNV Funding. LVNV Funding outsources the 
management of its portfolio of accounts to a company called Resurgent Capital Services. 
Resurgent Capital Services is a fully licensed third-party debt collector specializing in the 
management of these types of consumer assets. Resurgent may contact you directly or may ask 
one of their collection agency partners to help them reach out to you. 
 
https://lvnvfunding.com/, Accessed on 7 Jan. 2020.  
 

11. LVNV purchases portfolios of both domestic (U.S.) and international consumer 

debt owned by credit grantors including banks and finance companies, and by other debt buyers. 

https://lvnvfunding.com/, Accessed on 18 Nov. 2019. 

12. LVNV’s principal purpose is the collection of defaulted consumer debts. 

13. In fact, at least 75 percent of LVNV’s revenue comes from collections 

“indirectly” via lawsuits, credit reporting and collection letters, on defaulted consumer debts 

originated by others.  

14. LVNV holds a collection agency license from the State of Illinois.  

15. LVNV uses interstate commerce and the mails to collect defaulted consumer 

debts, the4 collection of which constitutes the principal purpose of its business, and LVNV is 

thus a “debt collector” as that term is defined in § 1692a(6) of the FDCPA. 

16. Resurgent Capital Services, LP, (“Resurgent”) is a servicer of defaulted consumer 

debts, which collects debts on behalf of purchasers of defaulted consumer debts, such as LVNV 

in this case, via the mailing of collection letters and telephone communications made to alleged 

debtors in connection with the collection of the alleged debts that they attempt to collect.  

17. Resurgent is a South Carolina corporation that does or transacts business in 

Illinois. Its registered agent is Corporation Service Company, 1703 Laurel Street, Columbia, 

South Carolina, 2920.  
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18. Resurgent services and manages the defaulted consumer receivables that LVNV 

purchases.  

19. The management of assets purchased by LVNV is outsourced to Resurgent, a 

third-party specializing in the management of these types of consumer assets. Resurgent is a 

manager and servicer of domestic and international consumer debt portfolios for credit grantors 

and debt buyers, including LVNV, and performs these services on their behalf. Resurgent, a 

licensed debt collector, may perform these activities directly, or in most cases, will outsource the 

recovery activities to other, independent, specialized, licensed collection agencies. 

https://lvnvfunding.com/, Accessed on 18 Nov. 2019.  

20. Resurgent holds a collection agency license from the State of Illinois.  

21. Resurgent maintains a website, www.resurgent.com.  

22. Resurgent is a manager and servicer of domestic and international consumer debt 

portfolios for credit grantors and debt buyers. It manages accounts across the credit spectrum 

including performing accounts, sub- and non-performing accounts, secured accounts, and 

unsecured accounts. 

https://resurgent.com/, Accessed on 18 Nov. 2019.  

23. Resurgent was hired to collect the alleged debt on behalf of LVNV.  

24. Resurgent manages and services charged-off consumer debt portfolios for LVNV.  

25. Resurgent is thus a “debt collector” as defined by the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 

1692a(6) because it regularly collects defaulted consumer debts on behalf of LVNV.    

26. Resurgent collects defaulted consumer debts on behalf of LVNV directly, or by 

outsourcing the recovery activities to other, independent, specialized, licensed collection 

agencies. 
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27. Defendant, Resurgence Legal Group, P.C. (“RLG”), is an Illinois Corporation. Its 

registered agent is C T Corporation System, 208 South LaSalle Street, Suite 814, Chicago, 

Illinois, 60604. 

28. RLG is engaged in the business of a collection agency, using the mails and 

telephone to collect consumer debts originally owed to others. 

29. RLG operates a delinquent debt collection business and attempts to collect 

defaulted debts from consumers in the State of Illinois on behalf of others.  

30. RLG owns and/or maintains a website, www.resurgencelegal.com.  

31. RLG’s website states in part as follows: 

RESURGENCE LEGAL GROUP 

Since its inception in 2001, Resurgence Legal Group has grown to become a leading regional 
law firm specializing in consumer debt collection. Resurgence works with clients that have 
business in Illinois, Wisconsin, Minnesota, and California to collect receivables using a 
proprietary litigation-centric collection model. 
 
https://resurgencelegal.com/resurgence-legal-company-information/, Accessed on 7 Jan. 2020. 

32. RLG regularly collects or attempts to collect defaulted consumer debts on behalf 

of others via the mails, via telephone calls to consumers, and via litigation, and is a “debt 

collector” as defined in 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(6) of the FDCPA.  

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS 

33. According to Defendants, Plaintiff incurred an alleged debt for the purchase of  

consumer goods and services, originally via the use of a Credit One Bank, N.A. consumer credit 

card account (“alleged debt”).  

34. The alleged debt arose from funds used for personal purposes and is thus a “debt” 

as that term is defined at § 1692a(5) of the FDCPA. 
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35. Due to her financial circumstances, Plaintiff could not pay the alleged debt, and 

the alleged debt went into default. 

36. LVNV claims to have purchased the alleged debt after default.  

37. LVNV claims that the alleged debt was assigned by Credit One Bank, N.A. to 

MHC Receivables LLC and FNBM LLC.  

38. LVNV claims that the alleged debt was then assigned from MHC Receivables 

LLC and FNBM LLC, to Sherman Originator III LLC.  

39. LVNV claims that the alleged debt was then assigned from Sherman Originator 

III LLC to Sherman Originator LLC.  

40. LVNV claims that it purchased the alleged debt from Sherman Originator LLC.  

41. Resurgent thereafter began servicing the alleged debt on behalf of LVNV.  

42. RLG subsequently began collecting the debt on Resurgent and/or LVNV’s behalf.  

43. RLG, on behalf of LVNV, filed a lawsuit against Plaintiff on May 1, 2019, in the 

State of Illinois (“State Court Complaint”), styled LVNV, LLC v. Talina Ruvalcaba, Case No. 19-

M1-114518. (Exhibit A, State Court Complaint). 

44. LVNV, via an agent hired by RLG, served the State Court Complaint, along with 

a summons (“Summons”) on Plaintiff on or about June 4, 2019. 

45. The State Court Complaint and Summons conveyed information regarding the 

alleged debt to Plaintiff, including the identity of the creditor and a balance on the alleged debt. 

46. The State Court Complaint and Summons were each thus a “communication” as 

that term is defined at 15 U.S.C. § 1692(a) of the FDCPA. 

47. In the State Court Complaint, LVNV makes the following prayer for relief: 

Plaintiff demands a judgment against the Defendant(s) in the 
sum of $1,625.10 plus court costs. 
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(Ex. A, State Court Complaint) (emphasis added) 
 

48. The Summons does not indicate that costs are sought.  

49. A “Credit Card or Debt Buyer Collection Action Affidavit” (“Affidavit”) is 

attached to the State Complaint.  

50. The Affidavit attached to the State Complaint references the alleged debt as  

“…the Consumer Debt or Account.” 

51. The Affidavit is executed by Jamie Croff.  

52. According to the Affidavit, Ms. Croff is an authorized employee of LVNV. 

53. At all times relevant to this Complaint, LVNV and Resurgent authorized, 

directed, approved of and ratified Ms. Croff's actions taken toward Plaintiff, during the course of 

its attempts to collect the alleged debt therefrom. 

54. The Affidavit is a form affidavit provided pursuant to Illinois Supreme Court Rule 

280.2, though it was drafted by one or more of the Defendants. 

55. Paragraph 3 of the Affidavit requires that the debt collector in a state court action 

indicate whether or not it is collecting additional amounts after the charge-off date. 

56. LVNV indicated it is not seeking additional amounts after the charge-off date: 
 

3.ADDITIONAL ACCOUNT INFORMATION AFTER CHARGE-OFF 
Plaintiff is seeking additional amounts after the charge-off date: 
[X] No 

 
(Ex. A, State Court Complaint) (emphasis in the original). 
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57. Court costs would be considered “additional amounts” by any reasonable reading.  

58. Any court costs that would be incurred, would necessarily be incurred after 

charge-off.  

59. A representative for LVNV thus swore under oath, in the Affidavit attached to the 

State Court Complaint, that LVNV was not seeking additional amounts after charge-off. 

60. By swearing under oath, in the Affidavit, that it was not seeking additional 

amounts after charge-off, LVNV expressly waived any statutory or contractual right to court 

costs.  

61. Despite this fact, the State Court Complaint seeks that the costs of the State Court 

Complaint be paid by Plaintiff—contrary to the communication contained in the Affidavit and 

the Summons. 

62. In fact, the State Court Complaint specifically prays for judgment against the 

Defendant(s), here the Plaintiff, for court costs.  (Ex. A, State Court Complaint). 

63. In contrast, the Affidavit indicates that no court costs would be sought, since it 

states that LVNV was not seeking additional amounts after the charge-off date.  

64. Defendants cannot both be seeking, and not seeking, additional amounts, here 

costs of suit, after charge-off of an alleged debt.  

65. When there are two different accounts of what a debtor actually owes the creditor, 

that one version is the correct description does not save the other. Veach v. Sheeks, 316 F.3d 690, 

93 (7th Cir. 2003), citing Johnson v. Revenue Mgmt. Corp., 169 F.3d 1057, 1060 (7th Cir. 1999).  

66. 15 U.S.C. § 1692e of the FDCPA provides as follows: 

False or misleading representations 

A debt collector may not use any false, deceptive, or misleading 
representation or means in connection with the collection of any debt.   
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Without limiting the general application of the foregoing, the following 
conduct is a violation of this section: 
 
. . . (2) The false representation off— 

            (A) The character, amount, or legal status of any debt 

            (B) any services rendered or compensation which may be lawfully 
received by any debt collector for the collection of a debt. 
 
. . . (5) The threat to take any action that cannot legally be taken. . .  

. . . (10) The use of any false representation or deceptive means to collect or 
attempt to collect any debt or to obtain information concerning a 
consumer. . . . 
 

67. Defendants misrepresented the amount and legal status of an alleged debt, in 

violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1692e and § 1692e(2) when they sued Plaintiff for court costs which 

LVNV had expressly waived. 

68. Defendants misrepresented the amount and legal status of an alleged debt, in 

violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1692e and § 1692e(2) when they communicated both that court costs 

were, and that they were not, owed and/or being sought. 

69. Defendants misrepresented the compensation to which they were entitled, in 

violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1692e and § 1692e(2), when they communicated that they were not 

seeking court costs. 

70. Defendants used false, misleading, and deceptive means to attempt to collect a 

debt, in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1692e and § 1692e(10), when they sought court costs in a state 

court complaint while swearing under oath that no additional amounts after charge-off were 

being sought. 
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71. Defendants improperly threatened to pursue court costs from Plaintiff, in violation 

of 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(5), when they sought additional amounts after the charge-off date of a debt 

that it had indicated under oath they would not seek. 

72. Plaintiff was confused by the conflicting statements, and she did not know 

whether Defendants had waived court costs, or whether they were in fact seeking to collect the 

same from her. 

73. Plaintiff would likely have paid or settled the alleged debt had Defendants not 

presented conflicting information regarding the alleged debt amounts that were being sought.  

74. Plaintiff hired an attorney to advise her on the meaning of the content of the State 

Court Complaint, including the conflicting statements found therein.  

75. Plaintiff believed, and the unsophisticated consumer would reasonably believe, 

that court costs were not being sought, after having reviewed the Affidavit. 

76. Plaintiff did not know how much she was being asked to pay as the result of 

Defendants’ conflicting communications to her.  

77. Plaintiff did not understand, and the unsophisticated consumer would not 

understand, whether LVNV was seeking additional amounts after charge-off, as indicated in its 

State Court Complaint, or not seeking additional amounts after charge-off, as indicated in its 

Affidavit and Summons. 

78. An unsophisticated consumer could pay the alleged debt amount listed on a 

summons and collection complaint, in reliance on the representation that no additional amounts 

were being sought and that said payment would satisfy the entire obligation, only to later find 

that further costs were being sought.  
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79. An unsophisticated consumer could decide to allow a case to go to default, 

believing that doing so would entitle Defendants to no more money than was being originally 

sought, only to find out later that the amount of the debt has increased due to court costs. 

80. Defendants’ representation that additional amounts incurred after charge-off  were 

not being sought is a misrepresentation.  

81. Defendants could have easily avoided violating the FDCPA by selecting “Yes” 

when indicating whether or not LVNV would be seeking additional amounts after charge-off, 

instead of falsely expressly representing, as they did, that LVNV was not collecting additional 

amounts after charge-off. 

82. 15 U.S.C. § 1692f of the FDCPA provides as follows: 

Unfair practices 

A debt collector may not use unfair or unconscionable means to collect 
or attempt to collect any debt. Without limiting the general application 
of the foregoing, the following conduct is a violation of this section:… 

83. Defendants engaged in an unfair practice, in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1692f when 

they caused Plaintiff to be served with a state court complaint and summons that variously 

indicated both that LVNV was, and was not, seeking additional amounts after the charge-off date 

of an alleged debt.  

84. Defendants engaged in an unfair practice, in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1692f, when 

they attempted to collect court costs which LVNV had expressly waived. 

85. Violations of the FDCPA which would influence a consumer’s decision to pay a 

debt in response to a dunning letter, are material. Boucher v. Fin. Sys. of Green Bay, Inc., 880 

F.3d 362, 366 (7th Cir. 2018) (citing Muha v. Encore Receivable Mgmt., Inc., 558 F.3d 623, 628 

(7th Cir. 2009)). 
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86. Here, Defendants’ conflicting information given to a consumer regarding their 

intention to seek additional amounts after the charge-off date of an alleged debt would prevent a 

consumer from knowing how much is owed on an alleged debt or what additional exposure she 

faces were she to proceed to defend a lawsuit. 

87. Plaintiff was confused as to the amount of money sought by Defendants due to 

their inconsistent communications to her, regarding the amount of the alleged debt.  

88. The FDCPA requires precise calculation of the exact amount of an alleged debt, 

“and for good reason:  the debt collector legally may collect (or attempt to collect) only the 

amount actually owed by the debtor…” See Bernstein v. Howe, 2003 WL 1702254, at *4 (S.D. 

Ind. Mar. 31, 2003) (finding an FDCPA violation where a debt collector failed to identify the 

amount of interest owed on an alleged debt). 

89. Defendants’ collection communications are to be interpreted under the 

“unsophisticated consumer” standard.  See Gammon v. GC Services, Ltd. Partnership, 27 F.3d 

1254, 1257 (7th Cir. 1994). 

90. The FDCPA applies to conduct in state-court litigation, including to 

representations contained in state-court pleadings. Marquez v. Weinstein, Pinson, & Riley, P.S., 

836 F.3d 808, 812 (7th Cir. 2016). 

91. LVNV bears the burden of monitoring the activities of those it enlists to collect 

debts on its behalf, including Resurgent and RLG. Janetos v. Fulton Friedman & Gullace, LLP, 

No. 15-1859, 2016 WL 1382174, at *7 (7th Cir. 2016). 

92. Resurgent bears the burden of monitoring the activities of those it enlists to 

collect debts on its behalf, including RLG. Janetos v. Fulton Friedman & Gullace, LLP, No. 15-

1859, 2016 WL 1382174, at *7 (7th Cir. 2016). 
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CLASS ALLEGATIONS 

93. Plaintiff re-alleges the paragraphs above as if set forth fully herein.  

94. Plaintiff, Talina Ruvalcaba, brings this action individually and as a class on behalf 

of (1) all persons similarly situated in the State of Illinois (2) from whom RLG attempted to  

collect a debt on behalf of LVNV, that LVNV asserts to have originated with Credit One Bank, 

N.A. (3) by filing and serving a complaint and summons filed in an Illinois State court on behalf 

of LVNV (4) which includes an Illinois Supreme Court  Rule 280.2 affidavit (5) where the box 

labeled “[P]laintiff is seeking additional amounts after the charge-off date” is checked “[No]” (6) 

but where LVNV nonetheless requests court costs in the complaint and/or summons (7) during 

the period of time that begins one year prior to the filing of this Complaint, and ends on the date 

of filing of this Complaint. 

95. The Affidavit contained within the State Court Complaint is a form affidavit that 

Defendants have caused to be included in at least 35 lawsuits filed on behalf of LVNV against 

consumers in Illinois, within the last year.  

96. The form affidavit filed by LVNV and/or RLG in collection cases, pursuant to 

Illinois Supreme Court Rule 280.2, applies only to consumer debts.  

97. As the “Credit Card or Debt Buyer Collection Action Affidavit” contained within 

the State Complaint is a form affidavit, the Class likely consists of more than 35 persons from 

whom Defendants attempted to collect a debt. 

98. Plaintiff ’s claims are typical of the claims of the Class. Common questions of law 

or fact raised by this class action complaint affect all members of the Class and predominate over 

any individual issues. Common relief is therefore sought on behalf of all members of the Class. 
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This class action is superior to other available methods for the fair and efficient adjudication of 

this controversy. 

99. The prosecution of separate actions by individual members of the Class would 

create a risk of inconsistent or varying adjudications with respect to individual members of the 

Class and would, as a practical matter, either be dispositive of the interests of other members of 

the Class not party to the adjudication, or substantially impair or impede their ability to protect 

their interests. 

100. Plaintiff will fairly and adequately protect and represent the interests of the Class. 

The management of the class action proposed is not extraordinarily difficult, and the factual and 

legal issues raised by this class action complaint will not require extended contact with the 

members of the Class, because Defendants’ conduct was perpetrated on all members of the Class 

and will be established by common proof.  

101. Plaintiff has retained counsel experienced in class action litigation, including class 

actions brought under the FDCPA. 

FAIR DEBT COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT—CLASS COUNT 
 

102. Plaintiff re-alleges the paragraphs above as if set forth fully in this count.  

103. Defendants misrepresented the amount and legal status of an alleged debt, in 

violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1692e and § 1692e(2) when they sued Plaintiff for court costs which 

LVNV had expressly waived. 

104. Defendants misrepresented the amount and legal status of an alleged debt, in 

violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1692e and § 1692e(2) when they communicated both that court costs 

were, and that they were not, owed and/or being sought. 
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105. Defendants misrepresented the compensation to which they were entitled, in 

violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1692e and § 1692e(2), when they communicated that they were not 

seeking court costs. 

106. Defendants misrepresented the compensation to which they were entitled, in 

violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1692e and § 1692e(2), when they communicated that they were not 

seeking court costs. 

107. Defendants used false, misleading, and deceptive means to attempt to collect a 

debt, in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1692e and § 1692e(10), when they sought court costs in a state 

court complaint while swearing under oath that no additional amounts after charge-off were 

being sought. 

108. Defendants improperly threatened to pursue court costs from Plaintiff, in violation 

of 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(5), when they sought additional amounts after the charge-off date of a debt 

that it had indicated under oath they would not seek. 

109. Defendants engaged in an unfair practice, in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1692f when 

Defendants served a state court complaint on Plaintiff that indicated both that LVNV was, and 

was not, seeking additional amounts after the charge-off date of an alleged debt. 

110. Defendants engaged in an unfair practice, in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1692f, when 

they attempted to collect court costs which LVNV had expressly waived. 
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REQUEST FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests that the Court enter judgment in Plaintiff’s and the 

class members’ favor and against Defendants as follows:  

A. Find that Defendants violated the FDCPA; 

B. Certify the action as a class action; 

C. Award statutory damages, and actual damages if any, for the Plaintiff and 

class pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1692k(a)(2); 

D. Award costs and reasonable attorney fees pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 

1692k(a)(3); 

E. Award such other or further relief as the Court deems proper. 

JURY DEMAND 
 

Plaintiff demands trial by jury. 
 

 
By: s/Mario Kris Kasalo _ 

             One of Plaintiff’s Attorneys 

 
Mario Kris Kasalo 
The Law Office of M. Kris Kasalo, Ltd. 
20 North Clark Street, Suite 3100 
Chicago, IL 60602 
Tel 312-726-6160 
Fax 312-698-5054 
mario.kasalo@kasalolaw.com 
 
 

NOTICE OF LIEN AND ASSIGNMENT 
 

Please be advised that we claim a lien upon any recovery herein for 1/3 or such amount  
 

as a court awards. All rights relating to attorney’s fees have been assigned to counsel. 
 
        

By: s/ Mario Kris Kasalo 
Mario Kris Kasalo 
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FILED 
2120 - Served 2220 - Not Served 2620- Sec. of State 
2121 -Alias Served 2221 -Alias Not Served 2621 -Alias Sec. of State 
Summons (This form replaces CCM 0646, CCMI 0646. CCMI 0651. CCMD 0648. and CCMD0649-2 tbru 6) 

5/1/2019 8:15PM 
DOROTHY BROWN 
CIRCUIT CLERK 
COOK COUNTY, IL 

(06/28/18) CCM N649 

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

MUNICIPAL DEPARTMENT, FIRST MUNICIPAL DISTRICT 

L VNV FUNDING LLC 
Plaintiff 

v. 
T ALINA RUVALCABA 

Defendant( s) 
 

Address of Defendant( s) 

20191114518 

Case No. ________ _ 

Amount Claimed: $1,625.10 Return Date: 6/10/2019 
Appearance Filing I Return Date: ______ _ 
Status Date: 
Trial Date: ---------

Time:______ Room: ____ _ 

Please serve as follows: D Certified Mail 181 Sheriff Service D Alias (Plaintiff Check One) 

To each Defendant: 
SUMMONS Hearing Date: No hearing scheduled 

Courtroom Number: No hearing scheduled 
Location: No hearing scheduled 

YOU ARE SUMMONED and required: 
1. To file your written appearance by yourself or your attorney and pay the required fee. To file your appearance you 

need access to the internet and a credit card for payment. Please visit www.cookcountvclerkofcourt.org to initiate this 
process. Kiosks with internet access are available at all Clerk's Office locations. Please refer to the last page of this document 
for location information. 

== 
2. File your answer to the complaint before 9:00 a.m. as required by the applicable subsections of Paragraph 3 or 4 in e=! 

the NOTICE TO THE DEFENDANT on the reverse side. ~ 

IF YOU FAIL TO DO SO, A JUDGMENT BY DEFAULT MAY BE TAKEN AGAINST YOU FOR THE RELIEF 
ASKED IN THE COMPLAINT, A COPY OF WHICH IS HERETO ATTACHED. 

E-fuing is now mandatory for documents in civil cases with limited exceptions. Toe-file, you must first create an account 
with an e-filing service provider. Visit https://efile.illinoiscourts.sov/service-providers.htm to learn more and to select a 
service provider. If you need additional help or have trouble e-filing, visit http://www.illinoiscourts.gov/FAO/gethelp.asp or 
talk with your local circuit clerk's office. 

To the officer: 
This summons must be returned by the officer or other person to whom it was given for service, with endorsement of 

service and fees, if any, immediately after service, and not less than 3 days before the day for appearance. If service cannot 
be made, this summons shall be returned so endorsed. 

This summons may not be served later than 3 days before the day for appearance. 
0 Conrad Noll IV, #6272795 WITNESS 5/1/2019 8:15PM DOROTHY BROWN 

0 Haley L. Schechter, #6285133 

~Robert I. Dorf, #6328804 
Ill Greg M. Czaicki, #6285993 

0 W. Jordan Melvin, #6330 122 

RESURGENCE LEGAL GROUP, PC 

3000 LAKESIDE DR, STE 309-S 

BANNOCKBURN IL, 60015 

877/440-0860 

Email: ILAttomeys@ResurgenceLegal.com 

Cook County Firm No. 47426 

File TP047020 

DOROTHYBRO 
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Any pe~on wis~ing to sue or defend a case as an indigent must petition the court to have the fees, costs, and charges \ssociated with the 
proceedings wa1ved. 

~tom~ may visit www.cookcountyclerkofcourt.org to access the Clerk's filing fees or telephone the Civil Division at (312) 603-5116 
With addittonal questions. 

NOTICE TO PLAINTIFF 

You .MUS1. select a return day of: 
not lesstruiit 14 or more than 40 days after the issuance of summons if amount claimed is $10,000.00 or less; 
not less than 21 or more than 40 days after the issuance of summons if amount claimed is in excess of $10,000.00. 

NOTICE TO DEFENDANT 

I. If the complaint is notarized, your answer must be notarized. 

For District I Cases Only: 

2. On the specified Return Day, one of the following may occur: 

a. If you are sued for $10,000 or less, you need not flle an answer unless ordered to do so by the Court. 

(i) If Plaintiff is not present, the case may be dismissed for want of prosecution 

(ii) If you have not filed an appearance, or you have filed an appearance and are not present, the Plaintiff may obtain an ex-parte 
default judgment against you for the amount claimed. 

(iii) If you have flied an appearance and are present on the Return Day, trial may be held that day, or may be set for another 
day certain. 

b. If you are sued for more than $10,000, and if you have filed your appearance on time, you must flle your answer no later than 10 
days after the Appearance Date (Return Date) specified on the front of this form. If you have not flied your appearance or 
answer on time, -the Plaintiff may obtain an ex-parte default judgment against you for the amount claimed. IfPiaintiff is not 
present for the Default Call, the case may be dtsmissed for want of prosecution. If you filed your appearance and have not filed 
your answer 1 ...... , - =-•aT mav motion the court to enter judgment. 

3. Late filing of an r 

For District 2 3 4 5 
IUO) 

4. If you are sued !!( 0 
Q~ 

5. On the specifie!!! e 
Oco 

6. On the ~ecifie 
0 

a. If Plainti~ 
b. Ifyouha 

ex parte 
c. Ifyouh: 

another 77:::? :a::; 
~-~ 

The following ;~~ 
...._ as!\. 

7. This case ~M 
.__ 

8 lfth I 
. ....... a-

. ecau~o-
your appe ___ 
be asstgp~ 0 

Plaintiff~'"" 
a_pproxim........_ ....... o 
day. ~-~ 

9. Trial Ri§ 

Location In•~--·---

•ou from a judgment or default order except by court order. 

Q 
~ ys from the Return Day to answer or otherwise plea. 

0 
~ JOO or less, you need not flle an answer unless directed to do so my the Court. ,_ 
<C 1g may occur: 

smissed for want of prosecution. 
have filed an a~arance and are not present, the Plaintiff may obtain an 
1e amount claimed. 
sent on Statusffrial Day, trial may be held that day, or may be set for 

.. 

. · 
r appearance specified in the summons . 

case in which Plaintiff has filed a ju!Y. deman~ you will be required to file 
urn Day, and your answer as required by Par. 2(6) above. These cases will 
n unless otherwise ordered by the Prestding JuW!e. Neither 
red to 6~ Qresent on Retwn Day. The case will be set for S'tatus at 9:00 a.m., 
g. Plaintiff and Defendant will be required to appear on court on that status 

ivals of Judgment\ Pro Se, and Forcible Detainer suits are returnable in Room 
,Jay unless otherwtse ordered by the Court. 

)aley Center; 50 West Washington, Room 602, Chicago ll.. 60602 

Case: 1:20-cv-00140 Document #: 1-1 Filed: 01/07/20 Page 3 of 14 PageID #:17
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1,625.10 J 

2120 - Served 2220 -Not Served 2620 - Sec. of State 

2121 -Alias Served 2221 -Alias Not Served 2621- Alias Sec. of State 

4888342 

FILED 

Summons (This form replaces CCM 0646. CCM1 0646, CCM1 0651, CCMD 0648, and CCMD0649-2 thru 6) 

5/1/2019 8:15PM 
DOROTHY BROWN 
CIRCUIT CLERK 
COOK COUNTY, IL 

(06/28/18) CCM N649 

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

MUNICIPAL DEPARTMENT, FIRST MUNICIPAL DISTRICT 

L VNV FUNDING LLC 
Plaintiff 

v. 
T ALINA RUVALCABA 

Defendant( s) 
 

Address of Defendant( s) 

20191114518 

Case No. _________________ _ 

Amount Claimed: $1,625.10 Return Date: 6/10/2019 
Appearance Filing I Return Date: _______________ _ 
Status Date: 
Trial Date: ---------

Time:____________________ Room: _____________ _ 

Please serve as follows: D Certified Mail e Sheriff Service D Alias (Plaintiff Check One) 

To each Defendant: 
SUMM:ONS Hearing Date: No hearing scheduled 

Courtroom Number: No liearing scheduled 

Location: No hearing scheduled 
YOU ARE SUMMONED and required: 
1. To file your written appearance by yourself or your attorney and pay the required fee. To file your appearance you 

need access to the internet and a credit card for payment. Please visit www .cookcountvclerkofcourt.org to initiate this 
process. Kiosks with internet access are available at all Clerk's Office locations. Please refer to the last page of this document 
for location information. 

== 
2. File your answer to the complaint before 9:00 a.m. as required by the applicable subsections of Paragraph 3 or 4 in ~ 

the NOTICE TO THE DEFENDANT on the reverse side. ~ 

IF YOU FAll. TO DO SO, A JUDGMENT BY DEFAULT MAY BE TAKEN AGAINST YOU FOR THE RELIEF = 
ASKED IN THE COMPLAINT, A COPY OF WHICH IS HERETO ATTACHED. = 

E-fuing is now mandatory for documents in civil cases with limited exceptions. Toe-file, you must first create an account 
with an e-filing service provider. Visit https://efile.illinoiscourts.~ov/service-providers.htm to learn more and to select a 
service provider. If you need additional help or have trouble e-filing, visit http://www.illinoiscourts.gov/FAO/gethelp.asn or 
talk with your local circuit clerk's office. 

To the officer: 
This summons must be returned by the officer or other person to whom it was given for service, with endorsement of 

service and fees, if any, immediately after service, and not less than 3 days before the day for appearance. If service cannot 
be made, this summons shall be returned so endorsed. 

This summons may not be served later than 3 days before the day for appearance. 

0 Conrad Noll IV, #6272795 WITNESS 5/1/2019 8:15PM DOROTHY BROWN 

D Haley L. Schechter, #6285133 

~Robert I. Dorf, #6328804 

~ Greg M. Czaicki, #6285993 

D W. Jordan Melvin, #6330122 

RESURGENCE LEGAL GROUP, PC 

3000 LAKESIDE DR, STE 309-S 

BANNOCKBURN IL, 60015 

877/440-0860 

Email: ILAttomeys@ResurgenceLegal.com 

Cook County Firm No. 47426 

File TP047020 

DOROTHYBRO ourt 

Date of Service: ____ .,. .. >T-'I~~~L• 20 __ _ 
(to be inserted by officer on copy le other person) 

== -== = -== 

Case: 1:20-cv-00140 Document #: 1-1 Filed: 01/07/20 Page 4 of 14 PageID #:17



Any pe~on wis!tffig to sue or defend a case as an indigent must petition the court to have the fees, costs, and chargescassocia~d with the 
proceedmgs waiveO". 

~tom~ may visit www.cookcountvclerkofcourt.org to access the Clerk's filing fees or telephone the Civil Division at (312) 603-5116 
wtth additional quesbons. 

NOTICE TO PLAINTIFF 

You MUSI select a return day of: 
not lessirum 14 or more than 40 days after the issuance of summons if amount claimed is $10,000.00 or less; 
not less than 21 or more than 40 days after the issuance of summons if amount claimed is in excess of $10,000.00. 

NOTICE TO DEFENDANT 

I. If the complaint is notarized, your answer must be notarized. 

For District 1 Cases Only: 

2. On the specified Return Day, one of the following may occur: 

a. If you are sued for $10,000 or less, you need not file an answer unless ordered to do so by the Court. 

(i) If Plaintiff is not present, the case may be dismissed for want of prosecution 

(ii) If you have not filed an appearance, or you have filed an appearance and are not present, the Plaintiff may obtain an ex-parte 
default judgment against you for the amount claimed. 

(iii) If you have filed an appearance and are present on the Return Day, trial may be held that day, or may be set for another 
day certain. 

b. If you are sued for more than $10,000, and if you have filed your appearance on time, you must flle your answer no later than 10 
days after the Appearance Date (Return Date) specified on the front of this form. If you have not filed your appearance or 
answer on time, the Plaintiff may obtain an ex-parte default judgment against you for the amount claimed. IfPlaintiff is not 
present for the D~fault Cal~ !h~ case may ~e dismissed for want ~f prosecution. If you filed your appearance and have not filed 
your answer on tune, the Plamtiff may m obon the court to enter JUctgment. 

3. Late filing of an appearance or answer will not relieve you from a judgment or default order except by court order. 

For District 2 3 4 5 and 6 Cases: 

4. If you are sued for more than $10,000, you have 10 days from the Return Day to answer or otherwise plea. 

5. On the specified Return Day, if you are sued for $10,000 or less, you need not file an answer unless directed to do so my the Court. 

6. On the ~ecified Status/Trial Day, one of the following may occur: 
a. If Plaintiff is not present, the case may be dismissed for want of prosecution. 
b. If you have not filed an appearance, or _you have filed an appearance and are not present, the Plaintiff may obtain an 

ex parte default judgment against you for the amount claimed. 
c. If you have filed~ appearance and are present on Statusffrial Day, trial may be held that day, or may be set for 

another day certam. 

The following is aPPlicable to District 3 cases only: 

7. 'This case may /may not be heard on the day for appearance specified in the summons. 

8. If the claim is for personal inj~, or is a civil case in which Plaintiffhas filed ajurr deman~ you will be required to file 
your appearance in person or bY attorney Return Day, and your answer as reHuired by Par. 2(6) above. These cases will 
be assimted and heard by the C"J.Vil Jury Room unless otherwise ordered by the Presiding Jud2e. Neither 
Plaintiff nor Plaintiffs attorney will be required to ~}.!resent on Retwn Day. The case will be set for S'tatus at 9:00 a.m., 
~pproximately 60 days from the date of filing. Plaintiff and Defendant will be required to appear on court on that status 
day. 

9. Trial Rights ofPro~rty, Detinues, and Revivals of Judgment\ Pro Se, and Forcible Detainer suits are returnable in Room 
____ and are disposed of on a Return Day unless otherwise ordered by the Court. 

Location Information: District 1: Richard J. Daley Center; 50 West Washington, Room 602, Chicago n.. 60602 

Case: 1:20-cv-00140 Document #: 1-1 Filed: 01/07/20 Page 5 of 14 PageID #:17



FILED 

TP047020' J 

5/1/2019 8:15PM 
DOROTHY BROWN 
CIRCUIT CLERK 
COOK COUNTY, IL 

IN 1HE CIRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY, ll.LINOIS 

FIRST MUNICIPAL DISTRICT 

L VNV FUNDING LLC ) 

) 

) 

) 

Plaintiff 

v. 

TALINA RtN ALCABA 

Defendant(s) 

) 

) 20191114518 

) Case No. 
) Return Date: Return Date: 6/1 0/2019 

) 

) Amount Claimed: $1,625.10 

Hearing Date: No hearing scheduled 
Courtroom Number: No nearing scheduled 
Location: No hearing scheduled COMPLAINT AT LAW 

L VNV FUNDING LLC ("Plaintiff'), by and tluough its Attorneys, Resurgence Legal Group, PC, complains of 

TAUNA RtN ALCABA, ("Defendant(s)"), as follows: 

1. L VNV FUNDING LLC, or its predecessor-in-interest, issued a charge account and/or line of credit and 

Defendant(s) accepted the use of said account. 

2. The account originated on or about January 9, 2008. 

3. Periodic statements were tendered to Defendant(s) by regular or electronic mail, which set forth in detail all 

charges and credits, applicable interest, the total balance due, the minimum payment due, and the due date. 

4. Said statements exemplify existence and nature of the account, and that L VNV FUNDING LLC, or its 

predecessor-in-interest, advanced sums on behalf ofDefendant(s) as Defendant(s) utilized the account. 

5. These were transactions of a monetary nature involving the parties, or their successors, to this action. 

6. Defendant(s) failed to make the required payments toward the account. 

7. The last payment or credit to the account occurred on or about September 19, 2014. 

8. The statement tendered to Defendant(s) supporting the balance prayed for herein is attached hereto as 

Exhibit "A". 

9. Defendant(s) did not object to the statement, nor indicate that it was erroneous. 

10. When the Defendant(s) ceased making payments on the account, the creditor was damaged in the amount of the 

unpaid sums it had advanced on behalf ofDefendant(s) as well as any interest earned on the unpaid balances it 

had loaned. 

11. Subsequently, pursuant to 735 ILCS 5/2-403, Plaintiff took assignment of the account as set forth in the Credit 

Card or Debt Buyer's Collection Action Affidavit (Supreme Court Rule 280.2) attached hereto, made a part 

Case: 1:20-cv-00140 Document #: 1-1 Filed: 01/07/20 Page 6 of 14 PageID #:17
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thereof, and marked as Exhibit "A". 

12. Plaintiff is proceeding as the bona fide owner and holder thereof(see Exhibit "A"), and there is due and owing 

from Dcfcndant(s) to Plaintiff the sum of$1,625.10, of which no part has been paid, although duly demanded. 

13. Defendant(s) reside(s) in the State of Illinois. 

14. This Complaint is filed within the relevant statute of limitations. 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff demands a judgment against the Defendant(s) in the sum of $1,625.1 0, plus court costs. 

D Conrad Noll IV, #6272795 
D Haley L. Schechter, #6285133 
D Robert I. Dorf, #6328804 
fl Greg M. Czaicki, #6285993 
D W. Jordan Melvin, #6330122 
RESURGENCE LEGAL GROUP, PC 
3000 Lakeside Drive, Suite 309-S 
Bannockburn, IL 60015 
877/440-0860 
Email: ILAttomcys@RcsurgenccLcgal.com 
Cook County Finn No. 47426 

Respectfully Submitted, 
L VNV FUNDING LLC 

Plaintiffherein, ~ 

RESURGENCE LEGAL GROUP, PC 
By One of Its Attorneys 
0 Conrad Noll IV, #6272795 
0 Haley L. Schechter, #6285133 
0 Robert I. Dorf, #6328804 
~Greg M. Czaicki, #6285993 
0 W. Jordan Melvin, #6330122 

Case: 1:20-cv-00140 Document #: 1-1 Filed: 01/07/20 Page 7 of 14 PageID #:17



File TP04 7020 ... .• 

EXHIBIT ''A'' 

4888342 

FILED 
5/1/2019 8:15PM 
DOROTHY BROWN 
CIRCUIT CLERK 
COOK COUNTY. IL 
20191114518 

Case: 1:20-cv-00140 Document #: 1-1 Filed: 01/07/20 Page 8 of 14 PageID #:17
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CRECIT ONE BANK CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 
Account Number 6671 

July 15,2014 to August 14, 2014 

SlMIARY OF ACCOUNT ACTIVITY . PAYMEHTINFORMAllON 
Previous Ba!Moe $1,602.99 New Balance $1,675.10 
P&ymefll& SG.OO Pa&'l Due Amount $474.00 
Other Credits so.oo Amount Out This Period 11,238.10 
PurchBiel . so.oo Minimum PaytMm Due 11,87D.10 
Cash Advances + SG.OO P~DueDate 091'10114 
Fetsawged + S4UI Lat. Payment warning: 
lnta .... CtW'ged + $28.86 H we do 11111 tiOIINe your !Rnimum ~wmont b)' 1t10 IIIIo IIStod atmo, 

New Balance $1,675.10 ~may~ 1o pay ala tee up to 135. 

llnllllum PIYftlenl Wamlng: 
credilldlit 51,125.00 

II you make cnly lhe llinlmlm pa,menleiCh period, you llil PlY more 
Avalable CniCiil so.oo 
Statement Closing Date 08114/14 

In lrletoa anclll11o411 tako you longotlo pay otl your bllarlco. 

Days in BiiJ1g Cycl& 31 For OQIIllle: 
... ,,you make no You w111 pay o11 ttMt Mdyouwlll . 

QUESliONS? ... ldlmges blllnCO anown on ~UIIp&A· 
Cal Cus1a'ner Senrice or Repotl uaing lhl c=ald "'d ttie~nlln aneaim&tll2 
a LOGI or Stolen Credh card 1·&n·~242 eacn monlft -you PlY·- atiDUt._ tc~Catot.£; 

Ou1side tho U.S. Call 1· 702-405-2042 
Only 1111 mln~um 

Ple&SG send billng inquiies and eotrespondence to: paymont 1 montt1$ 11,615.00 
P.O. Box98873, Las Vegas, NV 89193-8873 

n you WCIUid bke e locatiOI'I for c:roc111 counseling setv1cos. 
cali1-86&51S.5720. 

TRANSACnoNs 
·.;, 

Rlle!W,_ Numllef T1111111kto Poll Date DIIIO"Ipllorl of Tr"'Ucci011 0t Crec:ti 
Fed ... 

F57270oK.iOOOCYLAC 08114 08/14 ANNUAL FEE 09/14 THROI,jCJH 09114 
08114 08/14 LATE FEE 

TOTAL FEES FOR nos PERIOD 

... 
Oel14 

lnteralt ct.rged 
(ltl/14 lnwes1 Charge on Purot~aees 
00114 08114 lntcnul Chalge on Cash Advances 

TOTAL INTEREST FOR 1HIS PEIIOD 

I 20141'otlll Y•r•u.t8 I I To1al fees charged In 2014 
To1al interest charged in 2014 

$348.00 I 
5205.66 

YOUR ACCOUNT IS SCHEDULED TO BE CHARGED OFF. 
THE BALANCE WILL BE DUE IN FULL. CALL (888) 

729·6274. 

Your accounlls amenlly closed. 

INTEREsT CHARGe CALCULATION 

Your Annual Petcen1age Rate (APR) islhe annual inleres1 tale on vour accouu. 

Amount 
.. 

8.25 

35.00 
43.25 

28.86 
0.00 

28.88 

Annual Percent~;• Am (APR) 
23.90%(¥) 
23.90%(v) 

Balance Sllblect to 
lnt.ratRita 

$1,448.87 
$0.00 

llnterell Charge 
528.88 
so.oo 

{v) • Vsiable R81e 

JBH 001 7 14 ICCIIII4 0 CXPioGEigtl 2 0 $727 11120 MHO Ollll53U 

0 
Fer utaa, talephocle and email c:hlnges, 

ploue ctiCiak the box and ~tho !Milo aido. 
Ot, upcllllo roll' conlac:t lnfotm8tion 01'11110 
at_...crocttOneBar*c:om. 

CREDIT ONE BANK 
POBOX60500 
CllYOF INDUSmY CA 91711HX500 

,lllll .. llllltloottltulllllftoolollooltlllltottuotlolloottlful 

Attachment Document - Page 1/4 
Attac::hman1 

PAY YOUR BILL oNLINE Ill CreclltOfteBank.com 

Account Nut11bel: 

New Balanoe· $1,875.10 

Minimum Payment Duo: $1 ,67S. 1 D 

Payment Due Dato: 09110114 

6671 

AMOUNT ENCLOSED: ..,;ls~-----1 
• ........ tuu ....... ui •• U •• IIIJ .. ,IIIU.t.lt ..... un.J .... r .• 

TALINA RUVALCABA 
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L VNV FUNDING LLC, 

v. 

TAL INA RUVALCABA 

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
FIRST MUNICIPAL DISTRICT 

Plaintiff 

Defendant(s) 

) 

) 
) 

) 
) 

) 

) Case No. 
) 

) 

) 

CREDIT CARD OR DEBT BUYER COLLECTION ACTION AFFIDAVIT 
(SUPREME COURT RULE 280.2) 

INSTRUCTIONS: Provide the following information and documents. Supreme Court Rule 280.1 provides the definitions of the terms 
in thi! Affidavit. 

, am an authorized representative of L VNV FUNDING LLC C'Piaintifr'). 

I am c f adult age and am fully authorized by Plaintiff to make the following representations. I am familiar with the record-keeping 
practi :es of Plaintiff. The following representations are true according to documents kept in the normal course ofPlaintifrs business 
and/ol' my personal knowledge: 

I. IDENTIFICATION ABOUT THE CONSUMER DEBT OR ACCOUNT 

Complete the table and check all applicable boxes. 

a. As of charge-off date: 

Full uune of the creditor Full name of defendant as it Last four digits of the Date the account Nature of the debt 
appears on the account account number was opened or the (credit card debt, 

debt originated payday loan, retail 
installment loan, etc) 

CRE)JT ONE BANK TALINA RUVALCABA ···········•6671 January 9, 2008 Credit Card 
N.A. 

Page 1/3 
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,_ 
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b. Attach one of the following: 

o The written contract giving rise to the debt that is the subject of this court case (the "Consumer Debt"). 

a The court case is based on an unwritten contract, and attached is a copy of a document provided to the consumer 
while the account was active, demonstrating that the consumer debt was incurred by the consumer. For a revolving credit 
account, a statement reflecting the charge-off balance shall be deemed sufficient to satisfY this requirement. The Plaintiff 
further certifies that it has in its possession and can produce on request the most recent monthly statement recording a 
purchase transaction, last payment, or balance transfer. The statement reflecting the charge-off balance will not reflect any 
post charge-off payments or credits by or to the charge-off creditor, the debt buyer or their attorneys. 

r: 
~ 

c. The most recent activity on the account prior to or after charge-off, includes: 

~e-offBalance Charge-off Date Date of Last Payment AmoWlt of Last Payment 

'5.10 August IS, 2014 September 19, 2014 $25.00 

• Cre•lits or payments made within 30 days of the signing of this affidavit may not be reflected. 

2. PROOF OF OWNERSHIP OR RIGHT TO SUE FOR DEBT BUYERS 

Total Amount of Credits 
and/or Payments Since 
Charge-ofT Date• 

sso.oo 

Contplete the table and list the prior owners or creditors since the charge-off date. Start with the first assignment through the 
current creditor or owner of the consumer debt. List in chronological order, beginning with the first assignment: 

Date of Assignment 
Fron. (Name) To (Name) (On or About) 

CREDIT ONE BANK N.A. MHC RECEIVABLES LLC AND FNBM LLC August 31,2014 

MHC RECEIVABLES LLC AND FNBM LLC SHERMAN ORIGINATOR III LLC September 12, 2014 
SHE :wAN ORIGINATOR 1Il LLC SHERMAN ORIGINATOR LLC Sep~berl2,2014 

SHE ~.MAN ORIGINATOR LLC L VNV FUNDJNG I.LC September 12, 2014 

LVJ'\V FUNDING LLC 

o Doc:s not apply w Plaintiff is the charge-off creditor. 

Page 2/3 
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3. ADDITIONAL ACCOUNT INFORMATION AFTER CHARGE-OFF 

Plaintiff is seeking additional amounts after the charge-off date: 

1B1 No 

o Yes 
D Total amount of interest accrued: $ _____ . 

D Total amount of non-interest charges or fees accrued $ ____ _ 

D Plaintiff is seeking attorney's fees in the amount of S 

Balar ee due and owing as of date of amdavlt: $1,625.10 

Nan1e of Affiant 

~rifit~to and subscribed before me this 

Page 3/3 

Date 
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TP04 7020~- -! 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, STATE OF ILLINOIS 
COUNTY OF COOK 

4888342 

FILED 

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE FIRST MUNICIPAL DISTRICT 
CASE NUMBER 

5/1/2019 8:15PM 
DOROTHY BROWN 
CIRCUIT CLERK 

L VNV FUNDING LLC, ---·' --- " .. ' ·-

Plaintiff 20191114518 

v. 

TALINA RUVALCABA 

Defendant(s) 

FILE STAMP HERE 

AFFIDAVIT AS TO MILITARY SERVICE 

RESURGENCE LEGAL GROUP, PC, by its duly authorized representative, being first duly sworn upon my oath depose 
and states: 

With respect to (each) defendant, TALINA RUVALCABA,  

o the Defendant is 
181 the Defendant is not 
o I am unable to detennine whether the Defendant is 

in the military service of the United States of America. 

This affidavit is based on these facts: Resurgence Legal Group, PC searched on the Department of Defense website: 
www.dmdc.osd.miVscra/owalhome and the report indicated that the Defendant (is) (is not) on active military duty. 

0 Conrad Noll IV, #6272795 
0 Haley L. Schechter, #6285133 
-~ Robert I. Dorf, #6328804 
1ZI Greg M. Czaicki, #6285993 
0 W. Jordan Melvin, #6330122 
RESURGENCE LEGAL GROUP, PC 
3000 Lakeside Drive, Suite 309-S 
Bannockburn, IL 60015 
877/440-0860 
Email: ILAttomeys@ResurgenceLegal.com 

c=--· 
0 Conrad Noll IV, #6272795 
0 Haley L. Schechter, #6285133 
~Robert I. Dorf, #6328804 
"ll Greg M. Czaicki, #6285993 
0 W. Jordan Melvin, #6330122 

Under penalties as provided by law pursuant to Section 1-109 of the Code of Civil 

Procedure, the above signed certifies that the statements set forth in this instrument 

are true and correct, except as to matters therein stated to be on the infonnation and 

belief and as to such matters the above signed certifies as aforesaid that slhe 

believes the same to be true. 

Case: 1:20-cv-00140 Document #: 1-1 Filed: 01/07/20 Page 13 of 14 PageID #:17
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DOC. TYPE: SUMMONS 
CASE NUMBER: 20191114518 
DEFENDANT 
RUVALCABA. TALINA 

 

DIE DATE 
06/03/2019 
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Talina Ruvalcaba, on behalf of herself and all others similarly 
situated,

LVNV Funding LLC; Resurgent Capital Services L.P.; and 
Resurgence Legal Group, P.C.

Cook

The Law Office of M. Kris Kasalo, Ltd.
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